

# UNIVERSITY CURRICULUM COMMITTEE AGENDA

Friday, September 10, 2021 at 11:00 a.m.

Virtual Meeting via Microsoft Teams

If you are unable to attend or will be sending a substitute, please notify UCC Chair Brad Goetz (1-7690) or [Curriculum@colostate.edu](mailto:Curriculum@colostate.edu) (1-2816) prior to the meeting.

**Please note:** Proposed curriculum changes are summarized below. Additional details may be viewed in the Curriculum Management (CIM) system by clicking on the [hyperlinked](#) course number or program title.

## ANNOUNCEMENTS

Today, 9/10/21 is the [UCC deadline](#) for:

- ADDING/DROPPING concentrations, specializations, minors, UG certificates, GISPs **for Spring 2022**
- CHANGES to program titles or components thereof **for Spring 2022** (adding/removing a Distance/Online offering format; dropping concentrations/specializations and replacing with a ‘standalone’ major/degree; dropping a ‘standalone’ major and replacing with concentrations/specializations; moving a concentration/specialization from one major/degree to another; moving administration of a program or subject code from one department/SAU/college to another; adding or removing Plan A/Plan B from a master’s degree; changing the CIP code assigned to a program)
- NEW degrees **for Fall 2022**

## MINUTES

The minutes of September 3, 2021.

## OTHER BUSINESS

Discussion Items	
Topic	Notes
Overlapping content and affected department review	Working document from Associate Deans: <a href="#">Best Practices for developing new courses and programs: facilitating positive communication among departments and colleges</a>
Multi-level courses	<a href="#">UCC Handbook</a> > Courses Taught at More Than One Level (page 6): <b>All courses must be taught as approved by the curriculum process and must meet the goals, objectives, and requirements stated.</b> Normally each regular undergraduate or graduate course is approved to be taught separately from any other regular course. However, if courses are approved to be scheduled simultaneously, credit cannot be awarded for more than one of these courses. A <b>multi-level course</b> is jointly offered at two levels. Colleges and departments are discouraged from proposing multi-level courses. To maintain high academic standards of instruction, multi-level courses should not be proposed unless a compelling reason exists for students at different academic levels to be enrolled together and earn academic credit via different course numbers. <b>Proposed multi-level courses must provide a clear distinction of student requirements at each level.</b> Credit is awarded at only one level and students cannot transfer between levels as the course progresses.
BA vs. BS degrees	See documents uploaded to: FileShare > UCC Agenda > <b>09-28-18 Discussion Meeting</b> > BA vs. BS
UCC Committee Responsibilities and Operating Procedures	See text on the Curriculum website here: <a href="https://curriculum.colostate.edu/ucc-responsibilities-procedures/">https://curriculum.colostate.edu/ucc-responsibilities-procedures/</a>
University Policies Regarding Degrees and Programs of Study – Undergraduate	See documents uploaded to and links below: FileShare > UCC Agenda > <b>09-28-18 Discussion Meeting</b> > Minors and Interdisciplinary Minors <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• <a href="#">Curricular Policies and Procedures Manual</a>, <a href="#">General Catalog – Glossary</a>, <a href="#">General Catalog – Degree Requirements</a></li></ul>

**OLD BUSINESS**

Major Changes to Courses			
Course #	Course Title	Notes	Effective Term
<i>College of Liberal Arts</i>			
<a href="#">POLS 492</a>	Capstone Seminar	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Addition of course description.</li> <li>• Existing AUCC 4A/4B/4C course.</li> <li>• Edit to prerequisites: <del>None</del>.</li> <li>• Edit to Add'l Reg Info: <u>Junior standing. Sections may be offered: Online. Must have taken upper division course in at least four subfields of political science.</u></li> <li>• Addition of Distance/Online offering.</li> </ul> <p><i>Tabled at 9/3/21 meeting. CLA rep will ask dept. if a prerequisite or Add'l Reg Info statement can be added.</i></p>	Spring 2022
<i>College of Natural Sciences/Warner College of Natural Resources</i>			
<a href="#">BZ 474/</a> <a href="#">ESS 474</a>	Limnology	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Edit to offering year: <u>Even</u> <del>Odd</del></li> <li>• Edit to offering term: <u>Fall</u> <del>Spring</del></li> </ul> <p><i>Tabled at 9/3/21 meeting. Is the intent to drop the dual listing with BZ?</i></p>	Spring 2022

New Courses			
Course #	Course Title	Notes	Effective Term
<i>College of Liberal Arts</i>			
<a href="#">MU 492</a>	Music Education Seminar	<p>1 cr. Previously offered as experimental course <a href="#">MU 481A1</a> (SP20: 13 students; SP21: 16 students).</p> <p><i>Tabled at 9/3/21 meeting. CLA rep will ask dept. if using a reserved course number will preclude them from developing other 400-level seminars.</i></p>	Spring 2022
<i>College of Natural Sciences</i>			
<a href="#">CHEM 420</a>	Chemistry of Hemp and Cannabis	<p>Previously offered as experimental course <a href="#">CHEM 480A3</a> (FA20: 6 students; SP21: no enrollment).</p> <p><i>Tabled at 9/3/21 meeting. Proposal sent to VPUA for written statement of support. 'Student experiences' field has been updated with a statement on the discarding of lab samples.</i></p>	Spring 2022

**NEW BUSINESS**

Miscellaneous Memo Requests	
Request	Justification
<i>College of Liberal Arts</i>	
<a href="#">Temporarily Suspend Enrollment in Master of Music in Collaborative Piano Degree Program</a>	Unable to accept students until we receive National Association of Schools of Music (NASM) Plan Approval. This must be indicated as such in the catalog and on the website (as per accreditation standards). We will be submitting for NASM Plan Approval as part of our reaccreditation Self-Study, to be submitted in September of 2021, with NASM Commission on Accreditation action likely at the June 2022 commission meeting.

Study Abroad Courses – 1 <sup>st</sup> Provisional Offerings			
Course #	Course Title	Notes	Effective Term
<i>College of Veterinary Medicine and Biomedical Sciences</i>			
<a href="#">ERHS 382A</a>	Study Abroad—Mexico: Environmental Public Health—Water Quality	<b>3 cr.</b> <b>Travel dates: 5/15/22-6/11/22</b> (4 weeks; 2 weeks of post-travel course work taught online) Credit not allowed for both <a href="#">ERHS 320</a> and ERHS 382A.	Summer 2022
<a href="#">ERHS 482A</a>	Study Abroad—Mexico: Air Quality and Waste Management	<b>3 cr.</b> <b>Travel dates: 5/15/22-6/11/22</b> (4 weeks; 2 weeks of post-travel course work taught online) Credit not allowed for both <a href="#">ERHS 410</a> and ERHS 482A.	Summer 2022

Major Changes to Courses			
Course #	Course Title	Notes	Effective Term
<i>College of Agricultural Sciences</i>			
<a href="#">ANEQ 300N</a>	Topics in Animal Sciences: Seedstock <a href="#">Management and Merchandising</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Credit increase (<i>from 2 to 3</i>)</li> <li>• Edits to course title and description.</li> <li>• Edit to offering term: <del>Fall</del>, Spring</li> <li>• Edit to prerequisites: (<a href="#">ANEQ 101</a>) and (<a href="#">ANEQ 330, may be taken concurrently</a>) <del>None</del>.</li> <li>• Addition of required field trips.</li> <li>• Edit to Add'l Reg Info: Junior <del>or senior</del> standing. Course required to apply for seedstock team. <a href="#">There could be travel depending on year. There could be meetings and activities at CSU-ARDEC, and there could be activities and meeting times outside of scheduled course meetings throughout the semester.</a></li> </ul> The following programs need to be updated – in workflow: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• ANIM-BS (<i>credits showing</i>)</li> <li>• EQSC-BS (<i>credits showing</i>)</li> </ul>	Spring 2022

<a href="#">ANEQ 300U</a>	Topics in Animal Sciences: Seedstock Sale <u>Management:</u> <u>Sale Planning</u>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Credit decrease (<i>from 2 to 1</i>)</li> <li>• Change of schedule type (<i>from lecture to lab</i>)</li> <li>• Edits to course title and description.</li> <li>• Change from full semester to partial semester.</li> <li>• Edit to offering term: Fall, <del>Spring</del></li> <li>• Edit to prerequisites: ANEQ 300N <u>and ANEQ 330.</u></li> <li>• Addition of required field trips.</li> </ul> The following programs need to be updated – in workflow: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• ANIM-BS (<i>credits showing</i>)</li> <li>• EQSC-BS (<i>credits showing</i>)</li> </ul>	Fall 2022
<b>College of Liberal Arts</b>			
<a href="#">SOC 210</a>	<u>The Power of Numbers--</u> <u>Statistics in Sociology</u> <del>Quantitative Sociological</del> <del>Analysis</del>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Edits to course title and description.</li> <li>• Edit to prerequisites: <u>None.</u> <del>MATH 100 to 199</del> <u>at least 1 credit</u></li> <li>• Edit to Add'l Reg Info: <u>Completion of AUCC Category 1B or at least 1 credit MATH.</u> <del>Application of quantitative concepts and methodology to investigation of social problems.</del></li> </ul>	Spring 2022
<a href="#">SOC 455</a>	Sociology of Law	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Edit to course description.</li> <li>• Edit to offering term: <u>Every</u> <del>Fall</del></li> </ul>	Spring 2022
<b>College of Natural Sciences</b>			
<a href="#">CHEM 192</a>	Introductory Seminar in Chemistry	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Credit increase (<i>from 1 to 2</i>).</li> </ul> Listed in: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• CHEM-BS: Major in Chemistry (<i>updated</i>)</li> <li>• Proposed new CHEM-BS concentrations (<i>updated</i>):                             <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Forensic Chemistry</li> <li>○ Health Sciences</li> <li>○ Environmental Chemistry</li> <li>○ Sustainability</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	Fall 2022
<b>Warner College of Natural Resources</b>			
<a href="#">NR 220</a>	Natural Resource Ecology and Measurements	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Change of credit distribution: from lecture/lab (2-6-0) to practicum (0-0-5).</li> </ul>	Summer 2022
<a href="#">NR 541</a>	Conservation <del>Policy, Finance,</del> <del>and</del> Governance	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Change of Department/Unit: <u>1480-HDNR</u> <del>1401-Warner</del> <u>Coll of Nat Res</u></li> <li>• Edits to course title and description.</li> <li>• Addition of 'Graduate Only' restriction.</li> <li>• Addition of 'Required field trips'</li> </ul>	Fall 2022
<a href="#">NRRT 655</a>	<u>Marketing Tourism Products</u> <u>and Destinations</u> <del>Tourism</del> <del>Marketing Concepts and</del> <del>Applications</del>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Edits to course title and description.</li> </ul>	Fall 2022

New Courses			
Course #	Course Title	Notes	Effective Term
<i>College of Liberal Arts</i>			
<a href="#">LEAP 520</a>	Technology in Arts Management		Spring 2022
<a href="#">POLS 301</a>	Colorado Legislature	1 cr.; partial semester. Previously offered as experimental course <a href="#">POLS 381A2</a> (SP19: 16 students; FA19: 25 students).	Fall 2022
<i>College of Veterinary Medicine and Biomedical Sciences</i>			
<a href="#">MIP 710</a>	Research Team Mentoring	1 cr. Previously offered as experimental course <a href="#">MIP 780A3</a> (SP20: 13 students; SP21: 5 students).	Spring 2022
<i>Warner College of Natural Resources</i>			
<a href="#">NRRT 608</a>	Nature, Outdoor Recreation and Human Well-Being	2 cr.; partial semester; requires admission to MTM program.	Fall 2022
<a href="#">NRRT 624</a>	Tourism Accounting Fundamentals	1 cr.; partial semester; requires admission to MTM program.	Fall 2022

AUCC 3B and Guaranteed Transfer (GT) Pathways Course: New Course Submission ( <i>GT-AH2</i> )			
Course #	Course Title	GTP Category/Notes	Effective Term
<i>College of Liberal Arts</i>			
<a href="#">LGEN 250</a>	Global Cities	New course proposed for <a href="#">AUCC 3B: Arts &amp; Humanities/GT-AH2: Literature &amp; Humanities.</a>	Spring 2022

Major Changes to Existing Programs		
Program Title	Notes	Effective Term
<i>College of Health and Human Sciences</i>		
<a href="#">ACBF-CT: Graduate Certificate in Advanced Clinical Behavioral Health</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Change from Main Campus Face-to-Face to Online/DCE <b>only</b>.</li> <li>• See CIM for all other program changes.</li> </ul>	Spring 2022
<a href="#">HDFS-PVSZ-MS: Master of Science in Human Development and Family Studies, Plan A, Prevention Science Specialization</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Removal of HDFS 501 as a required course; decrease of Program Total credits (<i>from 43 to 42</i>)</li> <li>• Updates to 'Select from' list.</li> </ul>	Spring 2022
<i>College of Liberal Arts</i>		
<a href="#">ENGL-LITZ-MA: Master of Arts in English, Plan A, Literature Specialization</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Addition of required course E 610; increase in Program Total credits (<i>from 32 to 33</i>)</li> </ul>	Spring 2022

Program Deactivations			
Program Title	Notes	Last admit term	Last grad term
<i>College of Liberal Arts</i>			
<a href="#">MUSC-PERZ-BM: Major in Music, Performance Concentration, Piano Pedagogy Option</a>	Chronic low enrollment. As per National Association of Schools of Music (NASM) standards for viability, these programs should be discontinued.	Spring 2022	Spring 2022
<a href="#">MUSC-PERZ-BM: Major in Music, Performance Concentration, String Pedagogy Option</a>		Spring 2022	Spring 2022

**CONSENT AGENDA**

Experimental Courses – 1st Offering			
Course #	Course Title	Notes/Changes	Effective Term
<i>College of Agricultural Sciences</i>			
<a href="#">HORT 180A2</a>	The Importance of Plants	Offered as part of the SP22 Semester at Sea voyage.	Spring 2022
<i>College of Liberal Arts</i>			
<a href="#">MU 581A2</a>	Multimodal Analysis for Ensemble Repertoire		Spring 2022
<a href="#">POLS 381A4</a>	Everyday Global Politics		Spring 2022
<a href="#">SPCM 381A2</a>	Communicating the Queer Past		Spring 2022
<i>Warner College of Natural Resources</i>			
<a href="#">FW 380A2</a>	Spatial Ecology— Applications with R		Spring 2022

Minor Changes to Courses			
Course #	Course Title	Notes/Changes	Effective Term
<i>College of Liberal Arts</i>			
<a href="#">ETST 404</a>	Race Formation in the United States	Edit to prerequisites: <a href="#">ETST 100</a> or <a href="#">WS 200</a> , and <a href="#">WS 201-399</a> or <a href="#">ETST 101-399</a> – at least 6 credits. <del>None.</del> <i>Submitted in CIM as a Major Change.</i>	Spring 2022
<a href="#">PHIL 410</a>	Gödel’s Incompleteness Theorems	Edit to prerequisites: <a href="#">CS 220</a> or <a href="#">CS 253</a> or <a href="#">CS 270</a> or <a href="#">ECE 102</a> or <a href="#">MATH 235</a> or <a href="#">MATH 317</a> or <a href="#">MATH 366</a> or <a href="#">PHIL 210</a> .	Fall 2022
<a href="#">PHIL 411</a>	Logic in Philosophy and Beyond	Edit to prerequisites: <a href="#">CS 220</a> or <a href="#">CS 253</a> or <a href="#">CS 270</a> or <a href="#">ECE 102</a> or <a href="#">MATH 235</a> or <a href="#">MATH 317</a> or <a href="#">MATH 366</a> or <a href="#">PHIL 210</a> .	Fall 2022